Walker, Samuel

From: Cllr Maguire, Kevin

Sent: 18 January 2019 13:41

To: LDF

Subject: RE: Consultation on Norwich's draft Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD)

| think that this is an excellent revision of the SPD for affordable housing.
Kind regards
Kevin

Cllr Kevin Maguire
Labour Wensum Ward and Cabinet Member for Safe City Environment

From: LDF

Sent: 18 January 2019 10:29

To: LDF <Idf@norwich.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on Norwich's draft Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Norwich City Council is revising its 2015 Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) to reflect updated local evidence on housing need and the recent revision of the National
Planning Policy Framework. The revised SPD will provide guidance on the implementation of Joint
core strategy policy 4 (Housing Delivery) and Norwich local plan policy DM33 (Planning
Obligations).

Your views are sought on the draft SPD which has been produced for consultation.

Please note that, due to technical problems with sending out consultation emails, the start of the
consultation period has been delayed by one day. It now commences today, Friday 18 January,
and will end on Thursday 14 February. Apologies for any confusion caused if you recently
received a blank email in relation to this consultation.

More information about the document and how to comment can be found on our website:
www.norwich.gov.uk/SPD. The consultation document is also attached for ease of reference.

Please let us have your comments by 5pm on 14 February 2019 by email to
LDF@norwich.gov.uk.

It is anticipated that the revised SPD will be reported to Norwich City Council’s Sustainable
Development Panel on 27" February for member comments, and then reported to Cabinet on 13"
March for adoption.

Yours sincerely,


mailto:ldf@norwich.gov.uk
http://www.norwich.gov.uk/SPD.
mailto:LDF@norwich.gov.uk.

Judith Davison
Planning policy team leader
Norwich City Council



